

# San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee

Wednesday, July 25, 2018

6:30pm

San Francisco LGBT Community Center

1800 Market Street

San Francisco, CA

## 72 Hour Meeting Agenda

---

### 1. Call to Order and Roll Call

Roll call by Chair, David Campos. Members: Alysabeth Alexander, Angela Alioto, Keith Baraka, London Breed, David Campos, Jen Chan, Malia Cohen, Petra DeJesus, Bevan Dufty, Sandra Lee Fewer, Peter Gallotta, Kelly Groth, Pratima Gupta, Frances Hsieh, Tom Hsieh, Mary Jung, Jane Kim, Leah LaCroix, Meagan Levitan, Jen Low, Honey Mahogany, Rafael Mandelman, Sophie Maxwell, Rachel Norton. Ex-Officio Members: U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein; U.S. House Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi; U.S. House Representative Jackie Speier; Board of Equalization Member Fiona Ma; State Senator Scott Wiener; Assemblymember Phil Ting and Assemblymember David Chiu.

### 2. Approval of Meeting Agenda (Discussion and possible action)

Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of this agenda.

### 3. Approval of Meeting Minutes (Discussion and possible action)

Approval of the minutes of the DCCC's meeting of June 27, 2018 (minutes attached).

### 4. General Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)

The DCCC will take public comment on all items on the agenda and, in addition, other matters germane to party business but not on the agenda.

### 5. Reports (Discussion and possible action) (25 minutes)

DCCC member reports, including discussion and possible actions, to offer updates on work assignments and discuss ongoing objectives.

a) Chair (Campos)

b) Finance (DeJesus)

c) Voter Registration (Baraka)

d) Club Chartering (Gupta)

e) Outreach (LaCroix)

f) Treasurer (Alexander)

g) Partnerships (Maxwell)

h) Committees

Endorsement (Low/F. Hsieh)

i) Executive Director (Mehis)

j) CDP Region 6 Update (Kelly)

**6. Discussion of the San Francisco Democratic Party’s Political Program and Financial Contributions for the June 5, 2018 Election** (Campos, T. Hsieh) (Discussion and possible action) (15 minutes)

**7. Review of Request for Proposals for Slate Mail Program for the November 6, 2018 General Election** (Campos) (Discussion and possible action) (10 minutes)

**8. Discussion of the “Violent Felony Reporting Act,” a Proposed Local Ballot Measure by SF DCCC Member Alioto** (DeJesus) (Discussion and possible action) (15 minutes)

**9. Resolution in Support of Abolishing U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement** (Groth) (Discussion and possible action)

**10. Resolution Supporting the Decriminalization of Immigrant Communities and Condemning Any Action by San Francisco Democratic Party Leadership to Weaken Protections for the Immigrant Community** (DeJesus) (Discussion and possible action)

**11. Resolution Opposing California State Assembly Bill 84** (Gallotta) (Discussion and possible action)

**12. New Business** (Discussion and possible action)

The DCCC is unable to discuss or take action on items not on this agenda when those discussions pertain to matters within the jurisdiction of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors. The limited exception is to discuss and take action in deciding whether to calendar such items for a future meeting.

### **13. Adjournment**

---

#### **Agenda Item Information**

For more information concerning agendas, minutes, and meeting information, and materials relating to agenda items: visit the DCCC website at <http://www.sfdemocrats.org>; or email DCCC Correspondence Secretary Peter Gallotta at [info@sfdemocrats.org](mailto:info@sfdemocrats.org); or write to the San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee at 100 Broadway, San Francisco, CA 94111. Other related materials received by the DCCC after the posting of the agenda are available for public inspection at the meeting time and location listed at the beginning of this agenda.

#### **Meeting Procedures**

Each member of the public will be allotted the same maximum number of minutes to speak as set by the Chair.

#### **Language Services**

Interpretation Services: Interpreters will be provided upon request. Please submit your request at least 5 business days in advance of the meeting date to help ensure availability. To request an interpreter, please contact Adam Mehis at (415) 626-1161 or [info@sfdemocrats.org](mailto:info@sfdemocrats.org)

Servicios de interpretación: Los servicios de interpretación están disponibles a solicitud. Presente su solicitud cinco días antes de la reunión para asegurar su disponibilidad. Para solicitar un intérprete, por favor llame a Adam Mehis al (415) 626-1161 o por correo electrónico: [info@sfdemocrats.org](mailto:info@sfdemocrats.org).

口譯服務：將應請求指派口譯員。為確保能取得口譯服務，請在會議日期前至少5個工作日內遞交你的申請。請求口譯員服務，請致電(415) 626-1161或電郵 [info@sfdemocrats.org](mailto:info@sfdemocrats.org)

Paunawa: Maaaring mag-request ng mga tagapagsalin/interpreter. Kailangan isumite ang mga kahilingan sa loob ng 5 araw bago mag miting upang matiyak na matutugunan ang mga hiling. Tumawag lamang po sa (415) 626-1161 o [info@sfdemocrats.org](mailto:info@sfdemocrats.org).

### **Disability Access**

All public meetings and activities are held in wheelchair accessible locations. To request sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas, or other accommodations, please contact Adam Mehis at (415) 626-1161 or [info@sfdemocrats.org](mailto:info@sfdemocrats.org). Please make requests at least 5 business days in advance of the meeting or event to help ensure availability. In order to assist our efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity, or related disabilities, attendees at meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to perfumes and various other chemical-based scented products. Please help us to accommodate these individuals.

### **Know Your Rights Under The Sunshine Ordinance**

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decision in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils, and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. For information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact by mail Sunshine Ordinance Task Force, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco CA 94102; phone at (415) 5547724; fax at (415) 5547854; or by email at [sotf@sfgov.org](mailto:sotf@sfgov.org). Citizens may obtain a free copy of the Sunshine Ordinance by printing Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code on the Internet, at <http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine>

### **Cell Phones, Pagers and Similar SoundProducing Electronic Devices**

The ringing of and use of cell phones, pagers and similar soundproducing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal from the meeting room of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a cell phone, pager, or other similar soundproducing electronic devices.

-----  
Note: Several members of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors (who may comprise a majority of one or more Board committees) currently also serve as members of the San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee (DCCC). The law is not clear as to whether the open meeting requirements of state and local law apply to DCCC meetings attended by these Board members. Out of an abundance of caution, Board members and the DCCC have agreed to comply with these open meeting laws.

---

# San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee

Wednesday, June 27, 2018

6:30pm

San Francisco LGBT Community Center

1800 Market Street

San Francisco, CA

## DRAFT Meeting Minutes

A recording of the meeting can be found online at:

[https://www.facebook.com/pg/SFDemocrats/videos/?ref=page\\_internal](https://www.facebook.com/pg/SFDemocrats/videos/?ref=page_internal)

---

### 1. Call to Order and Roll Call

*Meeting called to order at 6:37 pm by Chair Campos*

Roll Call by Recording Secretary F. Hsieh

*Members present:* Alysabeth Alexander, Angela Alioto, David Campos, Jen Chan, Petra DeJesus, Bevan Dufty,, Peter Gallotta, Kelly Groth, Pratima Gupta (proxy: Stephany Ashley), Frances Hsieh, Tom Hsieh, Mary Jung, Jane Kim (proxy: Jen Chan), Leah LaCroix, Meagan Levitan, Jen Low (proxy: Kelly Groth), Honey Mahogany, Rafael Mandelman, Sophie Maxwell.

*Ex-Officio Members present:* U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein (proxy: Kathleen Dowling McDonough); U.S. House Representative Jackie Speier (proxy: Brian Perkins); Board of Equalization Member Fiona Ma (proxy: Genevieve Joplanda); State Senator Scott Wiener (proxy: Matthew Rothschild); Assemblymember Phil Ting (proxy: Alex Walker), Assemblymember David Chiu (proxy: Katie Mackenzie).

*Members absent/excused:* U.S. House Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi, Keith Baraka, London Breed, Malia Cohen, Sandra Lee Fewer; Rachel Norton

26 members present, 6 members absent, 5 members excused

Chair Campos tendered congratulations to Mayor-elect London Breed and Supervisor-elect Rafael Mandelman, Member Cohen for her showing in Board of Equalization and recent election as President of San Francisco Board of Supervisors, and Member Ma for her election as California Treasurer.

### 2. Approval of Meeting Agenda

*Member T. Hsieh* motioned to add agenda item to consider letters submitted by former Senator John Burton and Irish American Democratic Club regarding party donations, seconded by *Member Alioto*; *Chair Campos* clarified that Parliamentarian reminded all that adding items to the agenda require a 2/3rd vote; *Member DeJesus* stated that due to inaccuracies in letter, she would not be supportive of motion; *Member Alioto* asked about procedure of adding items to future agenda in the event that motion fails; *Chair Campos* explained items can be requested for future agendas during the "New Business" part of the agenda and it is up to the chair's discretion and that the current chair's practice has been to honor those requests; that the

yesterday and ask questions about slate card and slate card process; *Member Dufty* asked for clarification over the specifics of the agenda item; *Member T. Hsieh* stated that the intent was to raise the issue brought forth in the letter and ask questions about the slate card process, lack of transparency to slate card committee, and explain inconsistencies from previous year practices and deserve to ask questions; *Member Gallotta* expressed concern about lack of proper public notice when items get added to so late to agenda, suggested agendaing for next month's meeting so that it is noticed to public and full body can participate; *Member Ting* stated that these types of late requests are difficult for proxies to address and fully understand, so will have to abstain; *Member Alioto* just needed a couple of questions answered and did not need full committee hearing, particularly as a candidate, just had question about the body accepting money from lobbyist; *Member Alexander* spoke about being a tenant organizer since 2004 and has dealt with many versions of companies like Veritas and spoke about personal and professional experiences, felt there was no urgency to agendaize for tonight's meeting, but rather have a robust, informed discussion next week, as Treasurer stated that donation came in after endorsement process and represented a very small percentage of total donations; *Member Wiener* asked about relevancy of Member Alexander's comment; *Member T. Hsieh* made a point of order about vote under consideration and called to question; *Member F. Hsieh* discussed item intended for "New Business" regarding SFDCCC resolution denouncing recent anti-labor, anti-LGBTQ, anti-women, Supreme Court discussions and asked for discussion on whether it should be considered urgent and added to agenda; *Chair Campos* noted legal concern about Brown Act requirements for notices to the public; *Member Alioto* asked for a point of clarification around Brown Act restrictions; *Member T. Hsieh* felt disenfranchised; *Member Speier* clarified "emergency" standard around Brown Act; *Member F. Hsieh* clarified intention of discussion over desire of body to take an official stance given the urgency of the issue; *Member DeJesus* suggested making a statement by Executive Board; *Member Gallotta* suggested taking a group photo as a way of SFDCCC taking a public stance today

*Motion to amend:* Member T. Hsieh; *Second:* Member Alioto

*Vote Count:* Naves 11, Ayes 5, Abstentions 5; 2/3rds threshold: 11, motion fails

*Naves:* Alexander, Campos, Chan, DeJesus, Dufty, Gallotta, Groth, F. Hsieh, Kim, LaCroix, Maxwell

*Ayes:* Alioto, T. Hsieh, Jung, Wiener, Chiu

*Abstentions:* Gupta, Feinstein, Speier, Ma, Ting

*Motion to approve:* Member Dufty; *Second:* Member DeJesus

*Vote Count:* Approved by Acclamation

### **3. Approval of Meeting Minutes**

*Motion to approve:* Member Dufty; *Second:* Member DeJesus

*Vote Count:* Approved by Acclamation

### **4. General Public Comment**

*Chair Campos* called out change to by Executive Committee to maximize public comment by allowing up to 2 minutes for public comment.

*Public Comment began at 6:59 pm*

*Pedro Hernandez* (Fair Vote California) gave update on RCV, spoke in support item 10, spoke

about increased turnout in mayor's race, fewer errors in San Francisco compared to governor's race, 9 out of 10 voters used rank choice voting, RCV has led to increased diversity in candidates; *Member Alioto* expressed concern as candidate for length of time for election results and congratulated all candidates for courage to run; *Chair Campos* clarified that this portion of the agenda was for the public to make comment and not intended as back and forth discussion with public; *Brandon Harami* (RDDC and ADEM) spoke in support of Sanctuary City policy and encouraged Member Alioto to withdraw ballot measure, and expressed support for item 10, no perfect system, but one that increases turnout and candidates of color is a good thing, 38% increase in candidates of color, and money saved; *Chair Campos* asked members of the public address comments to entire body and not to one specific member; *Member Alioto* asked for point of clarification about ability of member to question members of public; *Chair Campos* stated that clarifying questions were appropriate, but that public comment is not meant to be a debate; *Parliamentarian LaCroix* restated the Chair's request that members of the public direct comments to the entire body and not a single member; *Jacqueline Miller* (CEO, Partnerships for Change) spoke about work of the organization around the world and of Member Alioto's support of organization as Board member, called for harmony and unity within the Democratic Party and protecting San Francisco families from felons; *Andrew Michael* (Partnerships of Change) has worked with Member Alioto, spoke in favor of real solutions to homelessness, of amending Sanctuary City around convicted felons, and work in unity to make San Francisco and our nation better; *Kevin Ortiz* (LDC) spoke about troubling, disheartening time, expressed collective concern of group of clubs about ballot measure stripping down Sanctuary City ordinance, provided details about legal definition of felonies, gave details around concern around proposed ballot measure, and need for inclusiveness in communities of color, multiple club support including, Alice B. Toklas Democratic Club, Harvey Milk LGBTQ Democratic Club, Bernal Heights Democratic Club, Latino Democratic Club, New Avenues Democratic Club, Potrero Hill Democratic Club, Rose Pak Democratic Club, Latino Young Dems of San Francisco, was not asking for removal of member since there is not precedent in bylaws, but urged SFDCCC to not allow proposed ballot measure; *Member Alioto* interrupted and requested that chair intervene; *Chair Campos* restated ruling about role of public comment as not a forum for debate and ruled Member Alioto out of order, restored time to Mr. Ortiz to complete comments; *Wendy Aragon* (RDDC) spoke about how separating children, Muslim ban are not Democratic values, current Sanctuary City ordinance written by former Supervisor Jim Gonzalez does not protect violent felons, Democrats should not be promoting anti-immigrant sentiment and xenophobia, fueling hate, wants party to take a stand against; *Member Alioto* requested opportunity for a clarifying question and made a statement about incorrect information from Ms. Aragon which was overruled by the Chair; *Allie Davari* spoke as an immigrant and American citizen about how her county is fighting a revolution for democratic process, has 7 restaurants in SF that employ Hispanic employees, and is disappointed about last 30 minutes not being a democratic process, Sanctuary City ordinance protecting felons; *Ritwik Sakar* spoke as recent immigrant from a country that does not have democratic procedures and processes, spoke in support of Angela Alioto, who knows the law inside and out, asked group to be the definition of democracy; *Mukul Baksiti* immigrant from 2000, everyone should try to work together for unity, see other people's point of view, communities must work with police without fear of deportation; *Bahlam Vigil* not a fan of censure, as a first generation Latino, had nightmares of parents being deported, asked to not gut protections of Sanctuary, deportation doesn't solve what's going on in our communities, what are better solutions; *Piotr Lahmar* is political refugee, spoke about value of transparency, believes parties

should base themselves on openness and transparency, does not support politicalization of the commentary; *Michelle Roberts and Sophia Aguilar* (NADC) progressive Westside Club spoke about concerns over Member Alioto, need to be clear about our values and not turning back on Democratic Party, defined what qualifies as “serious felony” and where Democratic Party stands with immigrants or leaves them without Sanctuary, NADC Board supports Sanctuary and expresses concern about Member Alioto; *Mykel Ferrantino* stated that people are misinformed, proposed measure states “prior convicted violent felon”, felt party unity was key and that this has been a hatchet job, will not be able to win back house; *Tami Bryant* spoke about wanting Sanctuary policy intact and stronger, deporting “problems” we should rehabilitate, not deport people, we cannot give in and separate families, about how current people fleeing to U.S. were due to international issues caused by the U.S.; *Tabitha Totah* spoke about concern that this is a hatchet job against Member Alioto, need unity, this is not how the Democratic Party and DCCC should be run; *Whit Bastian* (SFYD) this debate misses point about Sanctuary and that everyone is entitled to due process and full resources, should not be cherry picking “good/bad” immigrants.

*Public Comment ended at 7:40 pm*

## 5. Reports

**a) Chair** (Campos) - spoke about tough couple of weeks and experience of coming to U.S. as a youth and being in a detention center, approach as a Democrat is important work and unity, reported on past elections, great candidates and outreach program, make party more relevant to electorate, spoke about next steps and endorsement meeting on August 18; looking to open an office in SF for November national elections with priorities to take back House and Senate to counter Supreme Court and other national actions; asked all Democrats to help with fundraising; RFP for November slate card has been posted, Executive Committee is slate card committee but everyone is welcome to join, let Chair Campos know if you are interested in participating.

**b) Finance** (DeJesus) - Fundraising dinner in end of July/August, walk through of Atwater on Thursday, focus on statewide candidates (Thurmond, Cohen), asked committee members to step up and help in order to raise money to support our candidates.

**c) Voter Registration** (Baraka) - no update

**d) Club Chartering** (Gupta) - no update

**e) Outreach** (LaCroix) - thanked members who stood up to run for office, thanked members who volunteered, statewide party information was helpful should always be included, please participate in upcoming activities - June 30th Families Belong Together rally at Dolores Park, 10 am march to Civic Center.

**f) Treasurer** (Alexander) - reviewed financial documents, included last month’s report because it was left out last month, Federal cash on hand: \$16,243.85, June payables: \$1,225.18, State cash on hand: \$15,212.17, June payables: \$7, 159.16; *Member T. Hsieh* asked for an addendum next month with details on cash-in and cash-out for slate card operations.

**g) Partnerships** (Maxwell) - gave updates on partnerships and invited Beatrice Von Schultis (Swing Left SF), reviewed “Resistathon” Week of Activities in July, focusing on CD 10 (Josh Harder) and CD21 (TJ Cox), important to work on outreach, Democrats are not voting in CD10 where there are more registered Democrats than Republicans, sign up sheets going around, please sign up!

## **h) Committees**

**Internship** (Gupta) - Internship program started on June 18, interns have already participated in a June 23rd Families March and with Leader Pelosi's contingent in Pride Parade; interns introduced selves

**i) Executive Director** (Mehis) - *Chair Campos* thanked E.D. Mehis for incredible work, *E.D. Mehis* spoke about bylaws committee meeting in July, deadline for slate card RFP is July 13th, thanked Bahlam Vigil for volunteer support

**j) CDP Region 6 Update** (Kelly)

## **6. Presentation on the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard Cleanup**

*Member Maxwell* spoke about importance of issue and her work as Supervisor, spoke about support from Leader Pelosi and Senator Feinstein, asked for update from Congressional delegation about what is going on with the clean up and what is being done now and in the future; *Dan Bernal* (Pelosi) spoke briefly about challenges of last few days and how much people are fighting everyday, it's rough, grateful to be around nice people, two officers of Tetra Tech based on complaints of whistleblower, decommissioned in 1974 due to work of Feinstein, Boxer, and past mayors, Pelosi secured \$1B for cleanup by Navy over the years, concerns about safety of the land in Parcel A, Pelosi called for rescanning of parcel for health and safety, recently secured \$42M in additional Naval funding, \$6M to Treasure Island, rest to Hunter's Point, RFP coming out about plan to rescan all of the parcels touched by Tetra Tech, plan for rescan out by mid-July, public comment period opens for remaining parcels after, community meetings will be happening near/on parcels, conducted by CA Department of Public Health (Parcel A), rest of parcels by EPA, *Member Maxwell* asked who would ensure friendliness and who will provide public confidence, *Dan Bernal* stated that congressional staff will be point of contact, asked for community help publicize and get word out, ongoing process; *Member Groth* asked Member Pelosi to explain rescanning process and asked how community could request something more in depth; *Dan Bernal* talked about Parcel G, trench excavation and technical process of intensive scanning, CA DPH plans are still being developed, it will penetrate the mulch, different testing protocol but they know what they're doing, similar to Treasure Island; *Member Maxwell* asked about difference between Parcels A and G; *Dan Bernal* stated that Parcel A has been historically residential, that's why it was conveyed first, it was theoretically safe to start with, but for piece of mind, they're doing the rescanning, Tetra Tech was not there, but they touched Parcel G; *Member Maxwell* stated that periodic updates will happen; *Member Feinstein* read a statement about retesting and reassurance of safety and is coordinating with the City to make this right; *Dan Bernal* handed out statements; *Chair Campos* thanked Member Maxwell for bringing this issue forward, about his work as former member of Board of Supervisors.

## **7. Presentation on the Affordable Housing Act of 2018**

*Chair Campos* introduced speaker, Suzie Shannon of Democratic National Committee, who works with homeless and low income communities, seniors, veteran communities, asked SFDCCC to join over 100 labor unions, community organizations, elected officials, community



leaders, and people that already support repealing Costa Hawkins; opposition has been purported to represent members of this huge coalition of support; gave background on measure and how it gives local jurisdictions control over rent control; spoke of personal stories of housing challenges and evictions across the state, both urban and rural counties; asked SFDCCC for a vote to recommend support of this measure to the Executive Board of California Democratic Party (CDP); *Member Alioto* asked about clarification of what measure the vote is on; *Member Jung* requested vote change from opposition to abstain; *Member Ting* asked to be recorded as abstained; *Chair Campos* allowed change since change would not affect outcome and there were no objections.

*Motion to approve:* Member Gallotta; *Second:* Member DeJesus

*Vote Count:* Approved by Acclamation

*Abstentions:* Jung, Feinstein, Ting

### **8. Presentation on the Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018**

*Chair Campos* introduced Matteo Crow, spoke about history of state's investment in water quality bonds, 23 measures passed in last 50 years, will invest \$8.877 billion dollars in California's soft water supplies, including local projects around safe drinking water, watershed restoration, fish and wildlife habitat conservation, infrastructure repair, investment; \$200 million will come back to SF Bay Area, does not support dams or tunnels; has support from 75 environment organizations including Save the Bay and SF Board of Supervisors, asked for support of this measure to the Executive Board of CDP; *Member Alioto* asked about participation in Governor Brown's seminar in San Francisco in September 14-17th.

*Motion to approve:* Member DeJesus; *Second:* Member Gallotta

*Vote Count:* Approved by Acclamation

*Abstentions:* Feinstein

### **9. Presentation on Consumer Privacy Act of 2018 and Resolution of Support**

*Member Groth* introduced measure about private right of action for consumer privacy and introduced Marisa Becerra of California Consumer Privacy Act to take back control of your personal and private information, would hold companies accountable, tell consumers what info is being sold, and option to opt-out of selling of data to prevent data breaches, gives consumers power to take back information; *Member Speier* stated that privacy has been one of her most important issues including Personal Privacy legislation, asked for update on legislative process, *Marisa Becerra* stated this is a concurrent effort to send a strong message for legislative action; *Member DeJesus* asked about private right of action for reasonable damage; *Marisa Becerra* inclusion of right of action gives legislation teeth.

*Motion to approve:* Member Speier; *Second:* Member Wiener

*Vote Count:* Approved by Acclamation

*Abstention:* Feinstein

## **10. Resolution Affirming the San Francisco Democratic Party's Support for Ranked Choice Voting**

*Member Gallotta* made brief remarks, thanked Brandon Harami and Richmond District Democratic Club for bringing forth resolution and Pedro Hernandez and Fair Vote about educating voters, spoke about need to reaffirm support due to statistics of increased engagement of women and people of color, improved voter turnout, and financial benefits, 13 out of 18 RCV offices have people of color, good comprehension by SF voters, merits outweigh shortcomings; *Chair Campos*, no system is perfect, there are challenges to system, but they are not related to RCV, but to the system, run-off drop off is a problem for democracy; *Member T. Hsieh* stated that he did not support ranked choice voting when it was proposed and doesn't support now, gave examples of 3 elections of run-off races that outperformed general elections, when voters care, they vote; *Member Alioto* praised Member Gallotta for presentation of issue, despite her opposition; *Member Ting* stated that money was included in the recently passed state budget to upgrade voting systems, more ranking beyond 3 would be better like in Washington, wait time is frustrating, but because there is more choice and more inclusion, RCV is not the problem, delay is due to lack of modernization of systems.

*Motion to approve:* Member Gallotta; *Second:* Member DeJesus

*Vote Count:* Ayes 19, Nays 4, Abstentions 3; majority threshold: 12, motion passes

*Ayes:* Alexander, Campos, Chan, DeJesus, Dufty, Gallotta, Groth, Gupta, F. Hsieh, Kim, LaCroix, Levitan, Low, Mahogany, Mandelman, Pelosi, Wiener, Ting, Chiu

*Nays:* Alioto, T. Hsieh, Jung, Feinstein

*Abstentions:* Maxwell, Speier, Ma

## **11. Resolution Condemning the Trump Administration's Practice of Separating Immigrant Families**

*Member Gallotta* is sick and tired of being sick and tired of the racism of the administration that doesn't care about our values, losing so much ground, need to speak truth to power, recognized Feinstein for legislation, stain and shame; *Member Feinstein* asked to be co-sponsor; *Chair Campos* spoke to personal experience of being in a detention center, defining moment for our country, treating people as inhuman; *Member Speier* was at McCallum detention center and shared conditions with staff; *Member Pelosi* Democrats have all cosponsored, no Republican sponsors, was part of congressional delegation to border and held shadow hearing, asked for bipartisan hearing from agencies responsible for reuniting families; *Member Alioto* asked why can't they find the families; *Member Speier* spoke to lack of paperwork at moment of separation, in conditions of "unaccompanied minor," DHS separates and HHS involved; *Member Alexander* spoke to danger of rhetoric of criminality of children, thanked author and Congressional delegation; *Member Speier* have had to drop chasing drug runners rather than immigrants, no discretion *Chair Campos* these aren't are 87% of Republicans still

*Amendments:* Members Feinstein and Pelosi requested to be added as a cosponsor

*Motion to approve (as amended):* Member Speier; *Second:* Member Weiner

*Vote Count: Approved by Acclamation*

## **12. New Business**

*Member T. Hsieh* requested discussion around Burton letter and a general accounting of slatecard at next month's meeting; *Member Wiener* reminded about issue of training for clubs around financial filing requirements, particularly for federal races; *Member F. Hsieh* responded that financial filing education would be a topic at future leadership circle meeting and requested resolution be calendared and statement by EBoard about Supreme Court actions; *Member Alioto* acknowledged challenging times and disastrous Supreme Court, and celebrated incredible Democrats from San Francisco, Bay Area, and California to fight back, need to support Gavin Newsom and will announce supporting events in September and October for Gavin Newsom and Kamala Harris; *Member DeJesus* asked for item to discuss request by 8 democratic clubs to take action on Member Alioto's proposed ballot measure, *Member Alioto* asked for clarification on Member DeJesus request, *Member Maxwell* asked why this would not just be considered during endorsements, *Member T. Hsieh* echoed those concerns and that it would represent two bites at the apple, *Member Mandelman* stated he understood the request by the clubs for this agenda item was not around endorsement of measure, but a discussion about Democratic values and platform and whether this measure violates that, *Member F. Hsieh* asked for clarification about rules governing this agenda item, and whether items are open for discussion and debate; *Member T. Hsieh* gave a speech about rumors and disenfranchisement; *Parliamentarian LaCroix* stated this item is about adding new business, not debates.

## **13. Adjournment**

*Meeting adjourned at 9:28 pm. Group picture took place shortly thereafter.*

## **Resolution in Support of Abolishing U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement**

Sponsor: *Groth*

WHEREAS, several San Francisco County Supervisors, in addition to 150 elected officials around the country, have joined the call to abolish U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, a department synonymous with immigration raids, human rights abuses, family separation, and deportation of American residents; and

WHEREAS, President Donald Trump's inhumane and racist immigration policies include: indefinitely detaining migrant families, forcing migrants to sleep in cages on concrete floors, deporting any American resident with a deferred action status, refusing to reunite families and children, and requiring migrant children to represent themselves in court in front of a judge; and

WHEREAS, San Francisco is a sanctuary city, prohibiting City employees from using City funds or resources to assist ICE in the enforcement of Federal immigration law, and in 2013 passed "Due Process for All," which prohibits cooperation with ICE detainer requests; and

BE IT RESOLVED that the Democratic County Central Committee sides with immigrants and supports the call to abolish ICE and condemns any city agency coordinating with or supporting ICE or the Department of Homeland Security; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Democratic County Central Committee urge the San Francisco Board of Supervisors to pass a resolution in support of the call to abolish ICE; and will send a copy of this resolution to the San Francisco Board of Supervisors.

**Resolution Supporting the Decriminalization of Immigrant Communities and  
Condemning Any Action by San Francisco Democratic Party Leadership to  
Weaken Protections for the Immigrant Community**

Sponsor: *DeJesus*

WHEREAS, In recent years, states and local governments around the United States have increasingly attempted to use state and local laws to impose criminal penalties on undocumented immigrants, and

WHEREAS, The federal government's decision to prosecute more immigration infractions criminally has redirected resources from prosecution of serious crimes such as violent and property crimes. As federal prosecutions for immigration law crimes such as illegal entry have increased exponentially. Prosecutors are choosing to pursue 97 percent of all such transgressions referred to them. Prosecutors currently only pursue charges on about 50 percent of white collar crimes sent to them by law enforcement. Local and states governments that attempt to expand criminal justice resources targeting undocumented immigrants may reduce public safety overall by redirecting funds to push back on undocumented people; and

WHEREAS, Adoption of state and local criminal laws against undocumented immigrants has often been driven by misleading rhetoric about "criminal aliens," as well as by reliance on inaccurate statistics suggesting that all undocumented immigrants are criminals or a dangerous threat to communities; and now therefore be it

BE IT RESOLVED, That the San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee supports the decriminalization of migrants seeking asylum and those fleeing oppressive governments and social conditions in their native countries and supports legislation that prevents further criminalization of immigrant communities; and finally

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee supports further investment in the protection of immigrant communities and condemns any actions by members of the Democratic County Central Committee, and Democratic Party as a whole, to weaken legal protections for immigrant communities.

## **Resolution Opposing California State Assembly Bill 84**

Sponsor: *Gallotta*

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Democratic County Central Committee (SFDCCC) believes that big money is corroding our political system by drowning out the voices of the average person while giving special interests a megaphone from which to be heard by elected officials; and

WHEREAS, the California Democratic Party has voted to formally oppose Assembly Bill 84, which would have a deleterious impact on the efforts of the California Democratic Party (CDP) to provide walk materials, hold trainings, and otherwise support grassroots activities, by enabling donors to bypass the accountability mechanisms the Party has worked hard to implement; and

WHEREAS, the CDP gives voice to all levels of our Party, from grassroots activists to elected officials, a large say in who receives the Party endorsement, an endorsement that would lose its relevance in a world where legislative leadership has access to big money to spend against endorsed candidates of the Party;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the San Francisco Democratic Party opposes AB 84, and the the creation of 'Legislative Caucus Committees' that enable California State Assembly and Senate Leadership to bypass the endorsements made by CDP delegates and allow legislative leaders to raise money from sources proscribed by Party decisions to fund candidates and campaigns independently of the democratic process; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution shall be sent to the following legislators who are in a position to determine the fate of this bill: State Senator Henry Stern, chair of the Senate Elections Committee, State Assemblyman Marc Berman, Chair of the Assembly Elections Committee, State Senator Toni Atkins, California State Senate Pro Tempore, Assemblyman Anthony Rendon, Speaker of the California Assembly, Assemblyman Kevin Mullin, the author of Assembly Bill 84.

*Submitted by Hene Kelly, CDP Region 6 Director*